497 Contribution Report Amounts may be rounded to whole dollars.
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001 For Official Use Only

[J Amendment
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1. Contribution(s) Received

IF AN INDIVIDUAL,
DATE FULL NAME, STREET ADDRESS AND ZIP CODE OF CONTRIBUTOR CONTRIBUTOR ENTER OCCUPATION AND EMPLOYER AMOUNT
RECEIVED {IF COMMITTEE, ALSO ENTER | D. NUMBER) CODE* {IF SELF-EMPLOYED, ENTER NAME OF BUSINESS) RECEIVED
Nachhattar S. Chandi IND $5,100.00
11/17/2023 77700 Cottonwood Cove B g?:_\:l '
Indian Wells, CA 92210 0 Pry D] Check f Loan
—h
EI scc Provide interest rate
[ IND
0 com
[ OTH [J Check if Loan
[ PTY
e N—
D sce Provide interest rate
[ IND
[ com
O oTH [ Check if Loan
O PTY
I
D scc Provide intetest rate )

* Contributor Codes

IND - Individual

COM - Recipient Committee (other than PTY or SCC)
QOTH - Other (e.g., business entity)

Reason for Amendment: PTY - Political Party
SCC - Small Contributor Committee

FPPC Form 497 (Feb/2019)
FPPC Advice: advice@fppc.ca.gov (866/275-3772)
www.fppc.ca.gov


Angelita Smith
Rectangle

Angelita Smith
Rectangle

Angelita Smith
Rectangle


.

Adria}1a Kirbx

" From: PRDDigitalFilingSharedMailbox <digitalfiling@sos.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:46 PM
To: Adriana Kirby
Subject: CA SOS, Political Reform Division has received your filing.

Your digital submission: FORM497_CARDENAS-SINGH BOARD OF SUPERVISOR -2-20241D1463837.pdf, has been received
by the California Secretary of State’s Political Reform Division (PRD).

All statements must be signed using a secure electronic signature, which may be effectuated with a verified digital
signature consistent with FPPC Regulation 18104(b) (2). To comply with this requirement, reference FPPC guidance.

Filings received with a scanned copy of a signature or without a secure electronic signature will not be processed.

Guidelines for submitting valid digital files and answers to Frequently Asked Questions can be found on our website:
https://www.sos.ca.gov/campaign-lobbying.

**MPORTANT: Receipt of this filing does not remove the online filing requirement pursuant to GC 84605 (Political
Reform Act) to file electronically with the Secretary of State. If you are required to file electronically or online, emailing
your filing does not fulfill your obligation. Additionally, this email address is not monitored. If you have any questions,
please visit our website linked above. Do not reply to this message.



“"Adriana Kirbx

e ——— —_—
'/\‘)From: Adriana Kirby
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:40 PM
To: DIGITALFILING@SOS.CA.GOV
Subject: FORM497_CARDENAS-SINGH BOARD OF SUPERVISOR -2-20241D1463837
Attachments: FORM497_CARDENAS-SINGH BOARD OF SUPERVISOR -2-20241D1463837.pdf

Please see attached FORM497_CARDENAS-SINGH BOARD OF SUPERVISOR -2-20241D1463837, PROCESSING.

Thank you, we appreciate your continuing business, and we look forward to hearing from you shortly.

Kind Regards,

Adriana Murillo Kirby

Kirby Business Solutions - Working for you!

Office: 760-970-4405
Cell: 760-693-8179
_A85 Broadway St Suite C
El Centro, CA 92243
https://kirbybusinesssolutions.com/

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in this message only.

It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the
sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so
that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.



